Eve O'Sullivan

Subject: Churchtown Landfill H0291-01
Attachments: Leonards stream.docx

From: O'Carroll, John <john.ocarroll@limerick.ie>
Sent: 16 July 2019 12:06

To: Ewa Babiarczyk <E.Babiarczyk@epa.ie>
Subject: Churchtown Landfill

Ewa,
Please see attached for location of Leonards Stream.

Regards,

John O Carroll,
Executive Scientist,
Limerick City & County Council, .
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Limerick ....One of the 'TOP 10 PLACES TO INVEST IN EUROP@ \@?h Global Best to Invest Report, Site Selection
Magazine Limerick City & County Council Disclaimer: Thi @g@fmnic message contains information (and may contain
files), which may be privileged or confidential. The infg ion is intended to be for the sole use of the individual(s)
or entity named above. If you are not the intended\&@@ﬁlent be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or
use of the contents of this information and or filgi lg‘%rohibited. If you have received this electronic message in
error, please notify the sender immediately. Thigcﬁ also to certify that this mail has been scanned for viruses. Td
eolas sa teachtaireacht leictreonach seo (ag fhéidir sa chomhaid ceangailte leis) a d'fhéadfadh bheith
priobhaideach nd faci rin. Is e h-aghaidh@ﬁ duine/na ndaoine né le h-aghaidh an aonain ata ainmnithe thuas agus
le haghaidh an duine/na ndacine sin amhain atd an t-eolas. Murab ionann tusa agus an té a bhfuil an teachtaireacht
ceaptha d6 biodh a thios agat nach gceadaitear nochtadh, céipedil, scaipeadh né Usdid an eolais agus/né an
chomhaid seo. Mas tri earrdid a fuair tl an teachtaireacht leictreonach seo cuir, mas é do thoil é, an té ar sheol an
teachtaireacht ar an eolas laithreach. Deimhnitear leis seo freisin nar aimseodh vireas sa phost seo tar éis a scanadh.
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‘Leonards stream’, Churchtown, NCW

Leonards stream is a very small tributary of the River Dooally. \(\@\‘\’“
&

It enters the River Dooally at Co-ords 127113,133882. TQ\@{WS over most of the stream are
intermittent with only the final 200 metres approx. hoaﬁ@éoa permeant flow. The watercourse is
more of a field drain that a stream over most of it 3th.
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